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NOTICE OF ELECTION
TO: All Sixth and Seventh District Bar Members

FROM: Diane K. Minnich, Executive Director
DATE: March 6, 2018

RE: NOTICE OF ELECTION
Board of Commissioner of the Idaho State Bar

Pursuant to Idaho Bar Commission Rule 900(a), you are hereby notified that an election
will be held this spring for one position on the Idaho State Bar Board of Commissioners to
replace Kent Higgins of Pocatello, Idaho. Pursuant to IBCR 900, the new commissioner must
reside or maintain an office in the Seventh Judicial District.

Commissioners of the Idaho State Bar serve three-year terms, beginning the last day of
the Idaho State Bar Annual Meeting following their election. Nominations for Commissioner
shall be made in writing and signed by at least five (5) members of the Idaho State Bar in
good standing and eligible to vote in that district. Nominations must be received by the Idaho
State Bar office no later than the close of business on the first Tuesday in April (April 3,
2018). Nominating petitions are available on our website (www.isb.idaho.gov) or by calling our
office at (208) 334-4500.

A link for electronic voting will be sent on Monday, April 16, 2018 to all Sixth and
Seventh District Bar members who are eligible to vote. If a paper ballot is preferred, please
contact our office at (208) 334-4500.

All electronic and paper ballots will be counted at 5:01 p.m. on Tuesday, May 1, 2018, by
a Board of Canvassers and the results will be announced immediately.

Board of Commissioners

Kent A. Higgins David C. Cooper Michael T. Howard David E. Kerrick Hon. Michael J. Oths

President Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Diane K. Minnich
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